

As her clients Tarja Pietarila has both private persons and companies. She has broad experience in matters relating to small and medium sized companies. In addition to this she is specialized in inheritance and family law with focus especially on the distribution of estates and division of property.

Tarja Pietarila  
Attorney at Law, Partner



## Contact Information

Tel. +358 9 6220 481  
Fax +358 9 644 643  
tarja.pietarila@reims.fi

## Areas of Specialization

Company and Corporate Law  
Contract Law  
Inheritance and Family Law  
Employment and Labour Law  
Litigation

## Education

Member of the Bar 2001  
Trained on the Bench 1995  
LL.M. University of Helsinki 1992

## Professional career

Reims & Co Attorneys at Law, Partner 2006-  
Reims & Co Attorneys at Law, Lawyer 2000-2006  
Reims, Georgs & Huber Attorneys at Law, Associate Lawyer 1999-2000  
Adulta, Teacher in legal subjects 1998  
Tarja Pietarila Attorneys at Law, Lawyer 1995-1997  
District Court of Porvoo, Court Practice 1994-1995

## Memberships

The Finnish Bar Association  
The Association of Finnish Lawyers  
Juridiska Föreningen i Finland - Suomen Lainopillinen Yhdistys

## Languages

Finnish, Swedish, English